VEMBERS

Senat or
Senat or
Senat or
Senat or
Senat or

VEMBERS

None

ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY COW TTEE
April 18, 2001
1:39 p. m

PRESENT

Robi n Taylor, Chair
Dave Donl ey, Vice Chair
John Cowdery

Gene Therriaul t

Johnny Ellis

ABSENT

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RMATI ON HEARI NG - Al aska Judi ci al Council .

SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 11
Proposi ng an anendnent to the Constitution of the State of Al aska

to guarantee the pernmanent fund divi dend,

to provide for inflation

proofing, and to require a vote of the people before changing the
statutory fornmula for distribution that existed on January 1, 2001.
HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

SJR 11 -

W TNESS

No previous action to report

REG STER

Ms. Loretta Brown
Staff to Senator Ward
Al aska State Capitol

Juneau,

Al aska 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced SJR 11

M. JimKelly

Research & Liaison Oficer

Al aska Per manent Fund Cor poration
PO Box 25500

Juneau,

Al aska 99802- 5500

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Opposed to SIR 11

Senat or

Jerry Ward

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1-

Apri |

18, 2001



Al aska State Capitol
Juneau, Al aska 99801-1182
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of SJR 11

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-19, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAI RVAN ROBI N TAYLOR cal l ed the Senate Judiciary Commttee nmeeting
to order at 1:39 p.m Senat or Cowdery, Senator Therriault and
Chai rman Tayl or were present. Senator Ellis arrived at 1:42 p. m
and Senator Donley arrived at 2:04 p.m Chai rnman Tayl or announced
the first order of business would be the confirmation of El eanor
Andrews for the Al aska Judicial Council.

ALASKA JUDI CI AL COUNCI L APPO NTMENT

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said M. Eleanor Andrews was confirnmed at a
previous hearing for the Al aska Judicial Council, but due to the
way the terns were limted and the reappoi ntnment occurred, it is
necessary to hold a second confirmation hearing. He noted that
commttee nenbers asked Ms. Andrews questions at the previous
hearing and, being satisfied with her answers, they forwarded her
name to the full Senate for consideration of her appointnent to the
Al aska Judi ci al Council .

SENATOR COANDERY again noved to forward Ms. El eanor Andrews' nane
for consideration. There being no objection, Ms. Andrews' nane was
f or war ded.

SENATOR ELLIS arrived and Chairman Taylor explained the
ci rcunstances of Ms. Andrews' second confirmation hearing. Senator
Ellis coomented that she is an excell ent appoi ntnent.

#SJR 11
SJR 11- CONST AM PERM FUND | NCOVE DI STRI BUTI ON

MS. LORETTA BROWN, staff to Senator Ward, sponsor of SJR 11, said
that SJR 11 proposes an anmendnment to the Al aska Constitution that
woul d guarantee the permanent fund dividend program (PFD) by
providing for inflation proofing and requiring a vote of approval
by the people for statutory changes to the PFD fornula. The Al aska
Constitution protects the principal of the permanent fund but the
earnings of the fund have no constitutional protection. She said
the next step in taking the wi shes of the people seriously is to
protect the earnings as well as the principal and to guarantee

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- April 18, 2001



inflation proofing. The adoption of SIJR 11 woul d nean that the PFD
would no longer be at the nercy of the legislature and the
gover nor.

SENATOR COADERY asked if SJR 11 would put what is now in statute
into the Al aska Constitution.

MS. BROM said it woul d.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if the two statutory references on page 2,
line 1, are to the five-year average of earnings to cal culate the
di vi dend.

M5. BROMN responded yes.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked, if that is the case, how SJIR 11
guarantees inflation proofing.

M5. BROM said that | anguage is on page 1, lines 6, 7 and 8.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said that | anguage only nanes a section of the
statute. He then noted that SJR 11 contains a reference to AS
37.13.145, which pertains to deposits that offset inflation. He
thought if there was to be a constitutional guarantee, it should be
put into the statute rather than just referencing the statute. He
said there had been years of rapid growh in the earnings of the
PFD and the bar graph for the rolling five-year average had

continued to rise. Now that the earnings have dropped off, a
hi gher year woul d be traded for a | ower year and the potential for
a lower dividend is very real. He said the trustees want the

| egi sl ature to consider sone way to snooth that out from year to
year so that if a bear or drastic market fluctuation occurs, people
will not be left wondering what the size of the dividend wll be.
SJR 11 proposes to lock in a systemthat has the potential for a
"gyration" in the anmount of the dividend. Senator Therriault
wondered if Senator Ward had cone to the conclusion that this would
be the sensible thing to do, that a possible fluctuation of the PFD
woul d be acceptable to the general popul ation.

M5. BROM said she believes that Senator Ward considered that and
found it acceptable. As the principal goes up and down, the noney
avai | abl e for dispersal in dividends would al so go up and down. |If
a particular amount were | ocked in and the noney was not avail abl e,
she did not know what woul d cover that.

SENATOR THERRI AULT comrented that the principal going up does not
necessarily guarantee that the dividend would go up.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- April 18, 2001



Nunber 781

MR. JIM KELLY, Director of Conmunications, Al aska Permanent Fund
Corporation, said he was concerned that adopting the proposed
anmendnents m ght weaken the state's long standing position that the
income of the fund is exenpt fromfederal taxation. M. Kelly said
this issue first cane up in the md 1980s with the proposal of a
"40-30-30" distribution of incone being put in the Constitution,
but the Al aska Permanent Fund Corporation's (APFC) |egal counse

t hought that putting the dividend into the Constitution would
j eopardi ze the tax exenption.

He said a study was conm ssioned that determ ned argunents coul d be
made for either side but the weight of the argunment was on the tax-
exenpt side. Putting the dividend in the Constitution would
potentially tilt that in the other direction. This issue resurfaced
again in 1997 and another study was comm ssioned with the sane
results. The APFC has never had any contact with the IRS, but its
| egal counsel felt the tax exenpt agreenent would be weakened if
the legislature's ability to determine how the noney was to be
spent was renoved and then vested in the people, as SIR 11
suggests.

Nunmber 933
SENATOR CONDERY asked if SJR 11 woul d elim nate capping.

MR, KELLY said SJR 11 could have that effect. He said the statute
does not cap the dividend and, if the Constitution referenced the
statute, there would not be a cap either.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if SJR 11 were to pass and the Constitution
was anended, whether that would prevent a future legislature from
passing legislation that would cap or limt the dividend.

MR. KELLY said, "This is the reading you get from | ooking at the
amendnent . "

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said as long as the legislature retains the power
of appropriation over the fund, it is not a dedicated trust in the
eyes of the IRS. He said the closer the state cones to securing in
the people their ownership of this trust anmount, individually and
collectively, the nore likely the IRS would be to tax those trust
noni es. He asked if there was sonme way the people could be given an
assurance regarding the permanent fund and still retain sufficient
| evel s of governnental purpose so any possibility of taxation could
be avoi ded.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- April 18, 2001



MR, KELLY said he did not know of a better assurance than what is
currently in place.

Nunmber 1195

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR told Senator Ward there had been a question about
whether a future legislature could retroactively change what was in
effect. He suggested that instead of referencing the statute, the
actual words should be put in the Constitution.

SENATOR JERRY WARD said he would have no problem wth that
Oiginally the language was included but the drafters thought a
reference to the statute would work.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR noved a conceptual anmendnent to page 1, line 15,
and page 2, line 1. After the |anguage, "distributed as provided
for by statutory fornula that existed on January 1, 2001," delete
AS 37.13.140 and 37.13.145 and insert the actual |anguage of those
stat utes.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if there would be enough latitude for the
drafters to go through those sections of the statutes.

CHAI RVMAN TAYLOR replied yes; the intent of those statutes could be
given wthout the specific wording, acconplishing the limted
pur pose set forth in SIR 11.

SENATOR ELLI S asked if the conmittee would have an opportunity to
| ook at the new bill before it noved to another conmttee.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR responded yes; this is a serious matter that the
commttee and public need to | ook at.

SENATOR WARD said during the Easter break he went back to his
district and his constituents brought SIJR 11 up many tinmes. They
were very supportive of the |egislation.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked Senator Ward to speak to the level of his
constituents' understandi ng about how the current statute works.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked if there was any objection to the conceptua
anendnent. There being no objection, amendnent 1 passed.

Number 1433
SENATOR THERRI AULT said that nobst Al askans expect the statute to

guarant ee them a bi gger dividend every year but this nmay not al ways
be the case, depending on the rate of return that is realized from

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- April 18, 2001



the stock market. A bear market or a flat market would have the
potential for the yearly earnings to be |less than any one of the
preceding five years so that a higher year would be replaced with a
| ower year resulting in a smaller dividend. He wondered what
Al aska's citizens would think about that.

SENATOR WARD said his constituents do not trust legislators. They
feel that legislators have tried to steal their dividends to spend
t he noney on bigger governnent. What his constituents understood
from the Septenber 14th vote was that governnment does not need
their perm ssion to spend noney, and that is what pronpted SIR 11
Senator Ward said he works for his constituents and they would Iike
t he governnent capped before their incone is.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked if Senator Ward's constituents want the
PFD guaranteed with SIJR 11 even though the | anguage in SJR 11 woul d
sonetines trigger a |lower dividend or whether they would like to
have a guaranteed dividend with sone |evel of confort that they
could count on fromone year to the next.

SENATOR WARD sai d he knows they do not want a cap on the dividend.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said he was not asking about a cap but about
fluctuations in the market that woul d cause a | ower divi dend.

SENATOR WARD sai d they m ght not understand this forrmula as well as
the legislators but this is the fornula they were endorsing - "they
are confortable with the way it is."

Nunmber 1663

SENATOR ELLI S asked if the language in SJR 11 woul d preclude the
| egi slature fromsetting an upward cap on the dividend.

SENATOR WARD said it clearly does, the |egislature would have to
take action to do that and the voters would have to be invol ved.
He sai d:

This just sinply puts the people of the state of Al aska
between us being able to grab the dividends and the
inflation proofing and the excess noney, and spending it

on government. And I'Il tell you right now!l really do
believe that if we have a spending cap and we have this
nmechani smin place, | believe then what we have to do, we

have to be very clear to the people what we want to take
their noney for and spend it on and that's not
necessarily going to be sone of the things that you and

may advocate in our districts. |It's going to have to be

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- April 18, 2001



very specific things, such as new schools or whatever,
but it won't be because 11 or us and 21 of us decided to
do this.

SENATOR ELLIS said he thought it was clear that Senator Ward had
not intended for the legislature to cap dividends in the future
w t hout a vote of the people.

SENATOR WARD responded that once there was a constitutional
spending limt cap, the people mght be willing to ook at it.

SENATOR CONDERY agreed that this should be strengthened but he was
not certain that SJR 11 is clear about whether future |egislators
coul d cap the dividend.

SENATOR WARD said SJR 11 directly involves the people with their
account.

Nunber 1756

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR said that was the concern the APFC raised. |[If the
gover nment al purpose provision of the fund becane a dedi cated trust
fund for specific beneficiaries, it could be subjected to IRS
t axation.

SENATOR WARD said that was sinply not correct. He said:

|"ve called the IRS, I've talked to them and the
existing law that we have now will be the existing |aw,
there is nothing that changed and it doesn't alter it
what soever. And anybody that says that |'ve said to them
the sane thing, bring forth any kind of an opinion that
our existing law is not, cannot w thstand a challenge
fromthe IRS and they can't because it is existing | aw.
Just because it may have to go through sone extra steps,
whi ch means to go on to the ball ot process, the noney is
still there, the whole process is still there, and
not hi ng has changed. It takes nore to get to it, just
| i ke getting to a constitutional budget reserve or any
ot her thing. It's not taken off into the trust
{indisc.}. It's the existing lawas it is. That is the
reality of it.

SENATOR THERRI AULT said that existing |law says the decision is nade
on a year-to-year basis, whereas if you put it into the
Constitution, that decision is nade for all tinme, unless it is
reversed.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- April 18, 2001



CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said the |l egislature appropriates the dividend and
people do not realize that. Al of the incone flows through the
general fund and the legislature appropriates it back to the
people. As long as the legislature appropriates the dividend with
a governnental function involved, the state is shielded froman IRS
t ax.

SENATOR WARD said, "So will this, once it's passed, it wll have
the sane degree to it and there will not be a letter fromthe IRS
stating anything different."

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if Senator Ward had any |egal opinions on
t hat .

SENATOR WARD sai d, "They have told ne they will not issue a letter
to say that this would alter it in any formor the status of it.
Until one cones, all it is, is rhetoric from people that want to
get their hands on the dividend."

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR said the committee would wait for the committee
substitute and bring it up again at a later neeting.
#

There being no further business to cone before the commttee,
Chai rman Tayl or adjourned the neeting at 2:15 p. m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- April 18, 2001



